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Fwd: Please post to July 26th Planning Commission agenda ... 

Char Tim <charlene.tim@edcgov.us> 
To: Serena Carter <serena.carter@edcgov.us> 
Cc: Debra Ercolini <debra.ercolini@edcgov.us> 

Serena, 

v mtJt5 
Serena Carter <serena.carter@edcgov.us> 

Mon, Jul 16, 2018 at 7:41 AM 

Please process this email and attachment as being received today (7 /16/18) for Agenda Item #2 of the PC 7/26/18 meeting, following our standard 
procedures for posting. Please confirm receipt with Ms. Lane. Thank you. 

Char Tim 
Clerk of the Planning Commission 

County of El Dorado 
Planning and Building Department 
2850 Fairlane Court 
Placerville, CA 95667 
(530) 621-5351 /FAX (530) 642-0508 
charlene.tim@edcgov.us 

-- Forwarded message --
From: Melody Lane <melody.lane@reagan.com> 
Date: Mon, Jul 16, 2018 at 6:50 AM 
Subject: RE: Please post to July 26th Planning Commission agenda ... 
To: Char Tim <charlene.tim@edcgov.us>, Brenda Bailey <brenda.bailey@edcgov.us>, Michael Ranalli <michael.ranalli@edcgov.us> 
Cc: Roger Trout <roger.trout@edcgov.us>, The BOS FOUR <bosfour@edcgov.us>, Jim Mitrisin - El Dorado County <jim.mitrisin@edcgov.us>, Donald 
Ashton <don.ashton@edcgov.us>, john.hidahl@edcgov.us, sue.novasel@edcgov.us, brian.veerkamp@edcgov.us, shiva.frentzen@edcgov.us, Vern R 
Pierson <vern.pierson@edcgov.us>, Nancy Anderson <nancy.anderson@edcgov.us>, Jason De Wall <jason.dewall@parks.ca.gov>, 
barry.smith@parks.ca.gov, Mike Howard <Mike.Howard@parks.ca.gov>, mark.hada@parks.ca.gov, kris.payne@edcgov.us, steve.yonker@edcgov.us, 
josh.morgan@edcgov.us, charles.callahan@edcgov.us, john.arenz@edcgov.us, jvegna@edcgov.us, gary.miller@edcgov.us, James Williams 
<james.williams@edcgov.us>, brian.shinault@edcgov.us, jeff.hansen@edcgov.us, Vickie Sanders <vickie.sanders@edcgov.us>, edc.cob@edcgov.us 

Supervisor Ranalli, et al: 

PLEASE ENSURE THE ENTIRETY OF THIS CORRESPONDENCE IS POSTED TO THE 
7/26/18 PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM #2, ALONG WITH THE REQUEST TO 
REMOVE IT FROM CONSENT FOR PUBLIC DISCUSSION: 

I certainly do have a few questions of Supervisor Ranalli. It is his responsibility to respond to 
each of the following issues, in writing,_12.riorto the 7/26 PC meeting~ 

1) Why did it take 2 emails a1rnrizing more than two dozen government reRresentatives, PLUS a phone call to Brenda Bailey, before my 7/5/18 comments 
were finally publicly posted to the 7/26 Planning Commission agenda? 

2) Mike Ranalli is my elected District #4 Supervisor. When I spoke with Brenda on 7 /12 I asked for a written exRlanation from Y.OUr office about the delay 
in posting these public comments to the 7/26 PC Consent agenda item #2. The appearance is that there is a hidden agenda and lack of government 
transparency and accountability. Why have your written explanations to inquiries not been forthcoming? 

3) For what reason(s) was the 7/9/18 RMAC meeting suddenly cancelled at the eleventh hour on 7/9/18? 

4) The BOS has been apprised that Nate Rangel publicly admitted his role in getting his cohort, Adam Anderson, appointed by the BOS as the RMAC 
Business Representative. Rangel also twice publicly announced in 2017 that Anderson had resigned from RMAC. Furthermore, Anderson publicly 
admitted, in his own words, to "legal manipulations" in order to remain as the RMAC Business Rep. Under whose authority were those "legal 
manipulations" conducted? 
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5) Rangel & Anderson have regularly conducted chaotic serial RMAC meetings, many of which are held in the Marshall Gold Discovery Park. Serial 
meetings are strictly prohibited by the Brown Act. RMAC--as well as government staff--have continued to censor public input, falsified documents, 
threatened river residents, and blatantly lied to the Parks & Rec and Planning Commissions. For decades RMAC has demonstrated they are out of 
control. So why are the BOS ignoring the FACTS, thereby aiding and abetting unlawful serial RMAC meetings, and encouraging the Planning Commission 
to rubber-stamp Consent item #2? 

6) The CAO announced in a memo dated 5/9/17 that RMAC would likely be disbanding by the end of 2017 (see attached), yet the RMAC is still intact and 
operating "ultra vires" (outside of the law) as publicly reported in the Mountain Democrat by Larry Weitzman: http://www.mtdemocrat.com/opinion/the­
balancing-act-disbanding-river-management-advisory-committee/ WHY is the BOS permitting RMAC to perpetually operate outside of the law??? 

7) For what reason were Vickie Sanders, Serena Carter and Noah Triplett cc'd on Char's email? 

8) EDC professes "The Gold Standard in Public Service." So please explain, in detail, why you've deviated from "good governance" policies and failed to 
be responsive to constituent concerns and CPRAs concerning RMAC? 

Pursuant to your Oaths of Office, your response is due prior to the 7/26/18 Planning Commission meeting. 

Founder - Compass2Truth 

"Government is not reason, it is not eloquence, it is force. And force like fire, is a demanding servant and a fearful master. A fire not to be quenched, it 
demands a uniform vigilance to prevent its bursting into a flame, lest instead of warming it should consume. Never for a moment should it be left to 
irresponsible action." N George Washington N 

From: Char Tim [mailto:charlene.tim@edcgov.us] 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 3:44 PM 
To: Melody Lane 
Cc: Serena carter; Noah Triplett; Vickie Sanders; Roger Trout; The BOSFOUR; Jim Mitrisin - El Dorado County 
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From: El DoradoCounty[mailto:eldoradocounty@service.govdeli\•ery.comj 
Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 10:09 AM 
To: melody.lane@reagan.com 
Subject: El Dorado County River Management Advisory Committee Meeting Agendas and Minutes Update 

You are subscribed to updates for El Dorado County River Management Advisory Committee (&.\fAC) Meeting Agendas and ?vfinutes. 

The regular scl1eduled meetiug of R\•IAC, l\londay, July 09, 2018 has been CA.c"iCELLED. 

l71e next regular scheduled meeiing will be held Jfonday, August 13, 2018, at 7:00 p.111. in The Board ofSupen-isors .\fee1i11g Room, 330 Fair L"111e. Eld<? A 
Placerocil!e CA 95667. 

[Quoted text hidden] 
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WARNING: This email and any attachments may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any 
unauthorized review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments) by other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments. 

~ BOS CAO Memo 5-9-17 (2) (1).pdf 
553K 
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County of El Dorado 
Chief Administrative Office 

Parks Division 

330 Fair Lane 
Placerville, CA 95667-4197 

Don Ashton, MP A Phone (530) 621-5360 
Fax (530) 642-0301 Chief Administrative Officer 

DATE: May 9, 2017 

TO: Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Laura Schwm1z, Deputy Chief Administrative Officer 

RE: River Management Advisory Committee 

Background 

In 2001, the Board adopted Resolution number 065-2002 establishing the River Management 
Advisory Committee (RMAC). The committee consists of seven members appointed by 
majority vote of the Board of Supervisors. The RMAC was fom1ed to provide a fornm for the 
discussion of river use issues, ideas or conflicts among persons or groups with an interest in the 
South Fork of the American River. The committee is advisory to the Board of Supervisors. 

El Dorado County Chief Administrative Office, Parks Division entered into a contract with 
Environmental Stewardship and Planning on July 28, 2014. The purpose of this contract was to 
prepare a redlined revision of the River Management Plan (RMP). This plan has not been 
updated since 2001 and since that time the County has fifteen years of data to support the 
recommendations made in the redlined version. One of the recommendations from the 
consultant was specifically related to the River Management Advisory Committee (RMAC). 
The recommendation was as follows: 

5. Dissolve the RMAC. 

The most significant change that we propose is to dissolve the RMAC. This 
committee has done some very good and dedicated work since its inception in 1984, 
but has evolved into more of a community-focused, rather than River-focused 
organization. Because of the lack of substantive issues that require deliberation and 
the wide-ranging interests of the RMAC, we recommend that this committee be 
dissolved and that the County encourage interested participants to form an ad-hoc 
committee. This committee could be supported by the County in same manner as the 
Rubicon Oversight Committee that has successfully conducted ad-hoc meetings for 
over 10 years. 
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The draft Redlined Version of the RMP was posted to the County website on February 10, 2016 
for public comments. On February 18, 2016 a public meeting was held at the Coloma Grange 
with the consultant present to answer any questions. The recommendation for the dissolution of 
RMAC had the most comments from the public as they were not in support of this 
recommendation. 

Staff concurs with the recommendation of the consultant. RMAC was formed by Resolution of 
the Board and not by the RMP; therefore all references to RMAC have been removed from the 
plan. The reporting structure and recommendations are addressed in the revised plan. 

Timeline 

The timeline for the Redlined Version of the RMP has changed many times. The public 
comment period was extended from March 18, 2016 to April 15, 2016. RMAC then requested 
that they have a separate deadline as they wanted to review the public comments before they 
made their comments. RMAC's comment period was extended to May 26, 2016. It was 
requested that the deadline be extended again. It was extended to June 14, 2016, giving RMAC 
an opportunity to discuss at their June 13, 2016 meeting. 

Comments were received during the busy river season and staff did not review the comments 
until the river season was complete. Staff compiled the draft plan and sent the Administrative 
Draft to County departments for comment on January 13, 2017. Staff received comments from 
Roger Trout of the Community Development Agency and Jim Byers of the Sheriffs Department. 
Staff met with County Counsel on April 18, 2017. Their comments were addressed and 
incorporated into the draft. 

This is the proposed schedule to complete this project. 
Planning Commission Workshop June 24, 2017 
Planning Commission Project Description & July 2017 
Initial Study Approval 
Board of Supervisors-Project Description & July 2017 
Initial Study Approval 
CEQA Document Prepared August 2017 
30 Public Comment Period for CEQA September 2017 
Document 
Prepare Final Document October 2017 
Planning Commission Approval November 2017 
Board of Supervisors Approval November 2017 

Issue and Recommendation 

Until the new River Management Plan is approved and adopted, RMAC is still an advisory 
committee to the Board of Supervisors and the Planning Commission. Over the past several 
months, the majority of RMAC members have stepped down from the Committee resulting in 
not enough members to reach to quonnn. Several meetings have been cancelled at the request of 
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RMAC due to a lack of a quorum or no issues to discuss. Per the resolution, the County posted 
notices of vacancies and received applications to fill the vacancies. 

The Chief Administrative Office recommends that the Board consider filling the vacancies, 
noting that RMAC may be dissolved by the end of the year. 
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